
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 5/27/2010 4:29:27 PM
To: 'karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov' (karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Lunch on Tuesday?

Cool. See you at 1130a on 8Jun.

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Meeusen, Karl <karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Thu May 27 16:27:26 2010
Subject: RE: Lunch on Tuesday?

that works.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 4:10 PM 
To: Meeusen,
Karl
Subject: RE: Lunch on Tuesday?

Karl -
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Sure, any day on that week works for me. How about 
Tuesday 8Jun?

yours,

sid

From: Meeusen, Karl 
[mailto:karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 3:17
PM
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Lunch on 
Tuesday?

Sid,

Given the short week leading up to the meeting next week it 
is hard for me to make a lunch commitment (never know what will come up). 
I could do Friday after the meeting or some time that next week if you are 
around they commission.

Karl

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:41 PM 
To: Meeusen,
Karl
Subject: Lunch on Tuesday?

Karl -

Would you like to catch lunch on Tuesday 1 Jun?
Maybe at 1130a in the breezeway to beat the rush, though any time works for
me.
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yours,

sid
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